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UNITED STATES INTELLIGENCE BOARD

MEMORANDUM FOR THE UNITED STATES INTELLIGENCE BOARD

SUBJECT : Termination of the National Intelligence
Survey Program

1. The attached memorandum on this subject from the
Chairman of the National Intelligence Survey (NIS) Committee is
circulated for consideration by the Board.

2. It is anticipated that this subject will be placed on the
agenda of a USIB meeting for Board discussion at an early date.

25X1A%9a

Executive Secretary
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19 June 1973

USIB-D-51,1/22

MEMORANDUM FOR: TUnited States Intelligence Board

SUBJECT

1.

Termination of the National Intelligence-
Survey Program

The Director of Central Intelligence has determined

that the CIA can not continue to provide positions or funds for -
the National Intelligence Survey Program and proposes, there-
fore, that the necessary steps be taken to phase out the NIS

Program during Fiscal Year 1974.

2.

As Chairman of the NIS Committee of USIB, I request

approval to work out the necessary details to implement the
proposed termination of the NIS Program. As part of this
termination process, I propose that inputs to the National Intel-
ligence Survey be terminated by 1 January 1974 in order that
publication of the NIS product may cease by 1 April 1974.

25X1A9a

HN KERRY KIN
Chairman, NIS Committee
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